NOTATION VOTE

RESPONSE SHEET
TO: Annette Vietti-Cook, Secretary
FROM: Chairman Gregory B. Jaczko

SUBJECT: SECY-11-0005 - PROPOSED FINAL SAFETY
CULTURE POLICY STATEMENT

Approved _ X Disapproved Abstain

Not Participating

COMMENTS: Below X Attached ___ None

| approve publication of the proposed final safety culture policy statement in the Federal
Register. This policy statement provides a definition of safety culture as well as a description of
positive traits that can be applied to the broad range of individuals and organizations involved in
regulated activities. As such, it represents an important first step in establishing our expectation
that safety and security are prioritized over other goals such as cost or production. The staff's
extensive outreach produced broad consensus on terminology and traits of a positive safety
culture among a wide range of stakeholders. | believe this represents a model of successful
stakeholder engagement that should be emulated in future policy-making efforts. Staff should
continue to engage stakeholders during the next steps of this process.
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